STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE - TOWN OF SURRY

SELECTMEN

MEETING MINUTES AUGUST 5, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 P.M. Present were Jay Croteau, Steve Goldsmith and Ron Profaizer. Ron Profaizer will need a pro temp for the election.

Moderator

Notice of Intent to Cut 24- 437- 03- T PA 7 from forester Dave Kent. 515 East Surry Rd. Map 6 lot 1 139 acres. Intends to start this fall.

Jay Croteau spoke with Kathleen Hurley regarding cremation burial of Peg Pike.

Courtney Davis came into to update his building permit for metal storage on Rt 12. The selectmen did not feel he needed to extend the permit at this time. The septic design by Hagstrom has been approved by the State. He was asked to contact the Fire Department about the gas heater inspection.

The selectmen signed payroll.

The selectmen signed and paid bills.

The selectmen signed the EFTPS payment.

Moderator position still open. Wayne Hartz may be interested in being Moderator.

Ron Profaizer and Steve Goldsmith attended the election meeting in Keene. Well attended by local officials.

The selectmen signed the abatement for Jan Polawski for overpayment for taxes. For 93 Campground Rd.

John Berglund spoke with the selectmen about ck # 22139 Dunton from 12/26/2023 in the amount of \$17.46 which has not been cashed as well as ck# 22264 2/19/2024 Wex in the amount of \$23.09 to be voided by JFL.

Katie Anderson agreed to trim the bushes for better visibility exiting the Mine Ledge Rd.

Jay Croteau motioned to accept the minutes. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to accept the minutes.

Jay Croteau emailed building permit #1681 for electrical upgrade to Empower/ Glenn Davis. \$25.00 due.

No responses to BEAD Challenge.

Town hall heating system has been installed and old equipment removed by L & G Propane.

Rymes has picked up the propane tanks at the library.

Septic at highway garage has been completed.

Ron Profaizer worked on WIFI and printers.

Ron Profaizer is working with Kim Fisher from the Recreation Department for implementation of email distribution.

Jay Croteau will meet with Mike Edwards Wednesday morning to scope the culvert. Dave Brooks was not interested in bidding on the project.

Jay Croteau will contact an engineer for culvert coffer.

Bruce Smith will be asked to complete the Floodplain survey.

JFL to complete Primex Cy insurance form.

Old Walpole culvert no completed.

Ron Profaizer continues to work on Community Power and Master Plan. Working on date in October to post the meetings.

Nothing from Gary Kinyon on the retention ponds.

Jay Croteau copied Gary Kinyon on the Joslin Rd. subdivision.

Hours of operation corrected on the townhall board. Posting for supervisors of the checklist for website and newspaper.

Zak Payne has started the highway bathroom.

Discussed Highway Block Grant for Revised Estimated REnues.

Notification for Complete Street was not pursued.

Jay Croteau emailed Bruce Smith for an address for Denise Dragon.

It was suggested the state police be asked to patrol RT12A, Old Walpole Rd and Surry Dam rd.

Comments for Crain Rd and Surry Village Road running the stop sign and cutting the corner.

Steve Goldsmith motioned to adjourn. Ron Profaizer seconded the motion. The selectmen agreed to adjourn.

The meeting adjourned at 9:00 P.M.